Bobbie Walthall

To: Diane Stoddard
Subject: RE: LDCHA Transitional Housing Program

From: Shannon Oury [mailto:soury@Idcha.org]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 5:02 PM

To: Diane Stoddard

Subject: LDCHA Transitional Housing Program

Diane:

Commissioner Boley asked me to send you the two charts attached that show the funding and households served from
the HOME Grants from HUD that the City allocated to us.

Please note that the 2015 Grant just started on August 1, and we are working to issue those voucher, but that is why you
see 0 tenants for 2015. Additionally, the 7 household from 2013 will start moving to out permanent Section 8 program
as they complete the 24 month transitional period.

| will attend the meeting tomorrow if anyone has questions.
Please feel free to call me if you need additional information prior to the meeting.

Thanks,
Shannon

Shannon C. Oury

Executive Director

Lawrence-Douglas County Housing Authority
1600 Haskell Avenue

Lawrence, KS 66044-4329

785-830-2250 (Direct)

785-842-9596 (Fax)

Far and away the best prize that life offers is the chance to work hard, at work worth doing.

-- Theodore Roosevelt,
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Lawrence-Douglas County Housing Authority
Transitional Housing Program

HOME Grant Amounts

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
$270,000  $329,000  $300,000  $300,000  $155281  $176,970  $200,302  $174,804

HOME Grants are funded by HUD and allocated by the City.



Lawrence-Douglas County Housing Authority
Transitional Housing Program

HOME Grants 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 TOTAL
Transferred to Permanent Housing 17 18 18 13 11 0 77
Exited HOME Early: Favorable 2 3 1 2 0 2 10
TOTAL 19 21 19 15 11 2 87
Exited HOME Early: Unfavorable 2 7 2 5 0 2 18
TOTAL 21 28 21 20 11 4 105

2013 2014 2015 TOTAL

Current HOME Tenants 7 15 0 22
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